

Re: OFHP - indemnity agreements

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 05:27:26 -0400

Good Morning:

Approved - please prepare for signature.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Jul 20, 2017, at 10:06 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached are final e-copies of the fully signed indemnities to the IESO and OPG boards, as well as the requested covering letters.

Ok to prep the letters for signature?

Thanks,
Martin

<Letters to OPG IESO 14 July 2017.docx>

<OPG Indemnity-OFHP.PDF>

<IESO Indemnity -OFHP.PDF>